Independent Auditors' Report Financial Statements



Table of Contents

Independent Auditors' Report.	1-2
Statements of Financial Position.	3-4
Statements of Activities	5
Statements of Cash Flows	6
Notes to the Financial Statements	7-15
Independent Auditors' Report on Supplementary Information	16
Schedule of Support and Revenue and Expense Information – CHEFA Financed Facility For the Year Ended June 30, 2023	17



Headquarters

280 Trumbull St 24th Floor Hartford, CT 06103 Tel: 860.522.3111

www.WAdvising.com

One Hamden Center 2319 Whitney Ave, Suite 2A Hamden, CT 06518 Tel: 203.397.2525

14 Bobala Road #3 Holyoke, MA 01040 Tel: 413.536.3970

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc. which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc. as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to the financial audits under *Government Auditing Standards*, issued the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and *Government Auditing Standards* will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

- Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audits in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.
- Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Hartford, Connecticut November 15, 2023

Shittlesey PC

Statements of Financial Position

ASSETS	2023			2022
Current Assets				
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	2,145,455	\$	2,526,364
Grants receivable		1,190,829		1,588,629
Other receivables		144,117		105,880
Debt service funding held by state		401,618		388,212
Prepaid expenses		88,553		89,534
Total current assets		3,970,572		4,698,619
Property and Equipment				47.577.007
Land and buildings		17,524,364		15,655,007
Leasehold improvements		645,967		645,967
Equipment		1,909,517		1,796,797
Vehicles		119,757		119,757
Construction in progress		152,040		783,214
		20,351,645		19,000,742
Less accumulated depreciation		7,314,210		6,748,888
Net property and equipment		13,037,435		12,251,854
Other Assets				
Restricted cash		134,789		130,435
Total Assets	\$	17,142,796	\$	17,080,908

Statements of Financial Position (continued)

	2023			2022
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS	-			
Current Liabilities				
Current portion of bonds payable	\$	285,000	\$	265,000
Current portion of notes payable		53,156		44,729
Current portion of finance leases		15,387		14,733
Accounts payable and accrued expenses		657,169		641,101
Accrued payroll and vacations		468,969		532,689
Accrued interest payable		116,588		123,213
Due to funding source		203,402		35,727
Refundable advances		1,275,234		2,131,396
Total current liabilities		3,074,905		3,788,588
Long-Term Liabilities Bonds payable, net		5,213,116		5,500,872
Notes payable, net		1,096,900		945,030
Finance leases, net		34,106		50,969
Total long-term liabilities		6,344,122		6,496,871
Total liabilities		9,419,027		10,285,459
Net Assets				
Without donor restrictions		7,680,251		6,751,931
With donor restrictions		43,518		43,518
Total net assets		7,723,769		6,795,449
Total Liabilities and Net Assets	\$	17,142,796	\$	17,080,908

Statements of Activities

		2023	2022
Changes in Net Assets Without Donor Restrict	ions		
Revenues, gains and other support:			
Government grants	\$	20,415,064	\$ 20,219,756
Program income		1,119,273	1,670,601
Nongovernmental grants and contributions		1,199,026	1,058,488
Bond debt service funding		434,261	428,574
Rental income		67,491	54,686
Other income		162,094	31,012
Total revenues, gains and other support		23,397,209	23,463,117
Expenses			
Salaries and benefits		10,624,616	9,571,395
Direct client assistance		7,248,297	8,683,262
Professional and contracted services		1,377,706	744,707
Occupancy		1,244,175	1,007,965
Depreciation		565,321	518,049
Interest		310,185	299,381
Materials and supplies		782,540	885,751
Other		316,049	251,426
Total expenses		22,468,889	21,961,936
Change in net assets		928,320	1,501,181
Net assets - beginning of year		6,795,449	5,294,268
Net assets - end of year	\$	7,723,769	\$ 6,795,449

Statements of Cash Flows

	 2023	 2022
Cash flows from operating activites	 _	
Change in net assets	\$ 928,320	\$ 1,501,181
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets		
to net change in cash from operating activities:		
Depreciation	565,321	518,049
Amortization	12,094	12,093
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:		
Grants receivable	397,800	(380,416)
Other receivables	(38,237)	21,021
Debt service funding held by state	(13,406)	(3,625)
Prepaid expenses	981	(80)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:		,
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	16,069	65,717
Accrued payroll and vacations	(63,720)	(79,858)
Accrued interest payable	(6,625)	(6,375)
Due to funding source	167,675	19,114
Refundable advances	(856,162)	936,711
Net change in cash from operating activities	 1,110,110	2,603,532
Cash flows from investing activities		
Purchases or improvement of property and equipment	 (1,350,903)	(1,030,533)
Net change in cash from investing activities	(1,350,903)	 (1,030,533)
Cash flows from financing activities		
Proceeds from note payable	210,000	-
Principal repayments on finance leases payable	(16,209)	(15,519)
Principal repayments on bonds and notes payable	(329,553)	(312,857)
Net change in cash from financing activities	 (135,762)	(328,376)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents	(376,555)	1,244,623
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash - beginning of year	2,656,799	1,412,176
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash - end of year	\$ 2,280,244	\$ 2,656,799
Supplemental Information: Cash paid during the year for Interest	\$ 303,560	\$ 293,006

Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2023 and 2022

NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc. (the "Agency"), a community action agency, was established in 1964 as a Connecticut nonstock, nonprofit corporation whose purpose is to provide the economically disadvantaged in the greater New Britain, Connecticut, area with various social programs and services including food, training, education, child care, shelter and energy-related assistance.

Basis of Accounting and Presentation

The financial statements of the Agency have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles ("US GAAP"), which require the Agency to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

• Net assets without donor restrictions:

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Agency. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Agency's management and the board of directors.

• Net assets with donor restrictions:

Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Agency or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash

The Agency considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents, exclusive of restricted cash. Restricted cash consists of cash restricted by the Connecticut Health and Educational Facilities Authority ("CHEFA") bond indenture for property renewal and replacements.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions and improvements thereon that exceed \$2,500 are capitalized at cost and depreciated on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the life of the improvement or the remaining lease term, whichever is shorter. Repairs and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred.

NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Funding sources retain a reversionary right to certain property acquired with grant funds, although no grant programs are expected to end prior to the end of the properties' required useful lives that would require return of such assets. In connection with a State of Connecticut grant in the amount of \$345,000, for which the Agency received the final payment on September 10, 2015, forgivable liens have been placed on the real property of the Agency. The period of forgiveness will be forgiven at a rate of ten percent per year from the date of the final payment. If the Agency were to not fulfill the requirements of this grant, a liability for the remaining balance of the lien would occur. The amount of the remaining lien was \$69,000 and \$103,500 at June 30, 2023 and 2022.

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs represent costs incurred in obtaining bond financing. Debt issuance costs are presented as a direct deduction of the carrying amount of the debt. These costs are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the related bonds. Amortization of debt issuance costs is included in interest expense. Amortization expense (interest) for each of the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022 was \$12,093. Amortization expense (interest) for each of the next five years is \$12,093.

Grants and Contracts

The Agency receives grant and contract funding from various government agencies and private foundations to provide a variety of program services to the public conditioned on specific requirements included in the agreements and/or incurring allowable qualifying expenses. These program services range from childcare and family programs to social services and fuel assistance. Such grants and contracts are nonreciprocal transactions and include conditions stipulated by the granting agencies and are, therefore, accounted for as conditional contributions. Revenues from such grants and contracts are recognized as conditions are satisfied, primarily as expenses are incurred.

Grants receivable represent expenditures of funds in accordance with grant stipulations or fulfillment of contract terms for which reimbursement has not yet been received by the grantor agency. A provision for doubtful accounts has not been established as of June 30, 2023 and 2022 as management considers all accounts to be collectible based upon contractual agreements and a favorable history of collection.

A portion of the Agency's revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable federal and state contracts and grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or incurring allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when the Agency has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as refundable advances in the statements of financial position. The Agency received cost-reimbursement grants that have not been recognized at June 30, 2023 and 2022 because qualifying expenses have not yet been incurred, with advance payments of \$1,275,234 and \$2,131,396 recognized in the statements of financial position as a refundable advances at June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. The Agency has not been informed by any agencies of any funds which are required to be returned.

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as support with donor restrictions that increases net assets with donor restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Program Income

The Agency has multiple revenue streams that are accounted for as reciprocal exchange transactions, including program service fees received from clients in exchange for, education, childcare and other program services.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in Note 12. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Such allocations are determined by management on an equitable basis. Expenses are allocated based on time and effort, with the exception of depreciation, which is based on square footage and time and effort.

Income Taxes

The Agency is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as a public charity.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1- Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Agency has the ability to access.

Level 2- Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

- Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;
- Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
- Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;
- Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value

The carrying value of bonds payable approximates its fair value based on quoted prices for similar bond issues and are valued at Level 2 inputs.

NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial Instruments Not Carried at Fair Value

The Agency's major financial instruments not carried at fair value consist of cash and cash equivalents, grants receivable, accounts payable, line of credit and notes payable. The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, grants receivable and accounts payable approximate their fair values due to the short-term nature of these items. It is impracticable to determine the fair value of the Agency's notes payable due to their lack of marketability.

In-Kind Contributions

The Agency receives in-kind contributions of time and pro bono services from members of the community and volunteers related to program operations. Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Agency. The Agency recognizes in-kind contribution revenue and a corresponding expense in an amount approximating the estimated fair value at the time of the donation. During the years ending June 30, 2023 and 2022, the Agency received donated services of \$141,673 and \$94,851 for program services for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Donated program services are valued using the most recent Bureau of Labor Statistics' average wages.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Agency has evaluated subsequent events through November 15, 2023, which represents the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 – CONCENTRATIONS

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash

The Agency maintained deposits in financial institutions that exceeded federal depository insurance limits. However, management regularly monitors the financial strength of its depository institutions and, based on that monitoring, believes that the Agency's deposits are not subject to significant credit risk.

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash were as follows at June 30,:

 2023		2022
\$ 2,145,455	\$	2,526,364
134,789		130,435
\$ 2,280,244	\$	2,656,799
\$	134,789	\$ 2,145,455 \$ 134,789

Government Grants and Contracts

Based on historical experience, management believes grant and contract receivables represent negligible credit risk. Therefore, no allowance is generally maintained for grants and contracts receivable. The Agency receives a significant portion of its total support from the United States Department of Health and Human Services and the State of Connecticut Department of Social Services ("DSS"). As with all government funding, these grants and contracts may not be renewed or may be renewed in reduced amounts in future years. In addition, grants and contracts currently in effect are subject to reduction prior to the end of the grant or contract period. Any significant reduction in these grants and contracts could have an adverse effect on the Agency's program services.

NOTE 3 – FINANCE LEASES

Finance leases consisted of the following as of June 30, 2023 and 2022:

		2023	2022		
Lease payable in monthly installments of \$111 through				_	
February 1, 2026 at an annual interest rate of 4.35%.	\$	3,140	\$	4,303	
Lease payable in monthly installments of \$102 through May					
15, 2026 at an annual interest rate of 4.35%.		3,261		4,320	
Lease payable in monthly installments of \$1,349 through					
May 15, 2026 at an annual interest rate of 4.35%.		43,092		57,079	
		49,493		65,702	
Less current portion		15,387		14,733	
Long-term portion	\$	34,106	\$	50,969	
Maturities of finance leases are as follows:					
Year Ending June 30:					
2024	\$	18,746			
2025		18,746			
2026		18,746			
Total minimum lease payments		56,238			
Less amount representing interest		6,745			
Present value of lease payments		49,493			
Less current portion		15,387			
Long term portion	\$	34,106			

NOTE 4 – BONDS PAYABLE

Bonds payable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2023 and 2022:

	2023				2022			
			Un	Unamortized				amortized
			Debt Issuance				Debt Issuanc	
		Principal		Costs		Principal	Costs	
CHEFA refunding bonds payable, maturing through 2036, original amount \$7,360,000, with interest								
ranging from 1.5%-5.0%	\$	5,455,000	\$	157,216	\$	5,720,000	\$	169,309
Unamortized bond premium		200,332				215,181		-
Total		5,655,332	\$	157,216		5,935,181	\$	169,309
Less current portion		285,000				265,000		
Long-term portion		5,370,332				5,670,181		
Less unamortized deferred								
financing costs		(157,216)				(169,309)		
Bonds payable - long-term, net	\$	5,213,116			\$	5,500,872		

DSS funds the majority of the debt service related to the bond issuance through its Debt Service Fund and a Contract Intercept agreement with the Agency. This revenue is presented in the accompanying statements of activities as bond debt service funding. Debt payments funded by DSS and intercepted from Agency grants are held by DSS until debt service payments are due on the bonds. Amounts held by DSS are reported as debt service funding held by state in the accompanying statements of financial position. These amounts are released by DSS on July 1 of the following fiscal year and remitted to the bondholders on behalf of the Agency.

Maturities of bonds payable for the next five years and thereafter are as follows:

Year Ending June 30:	
2024	\$ 285,000
2025	314,849
2026	329,849
2027	344,849
2028	359,849
Thereafter	4,020,936
	\$ 5,655,332

NOTE 5 - NOTES PAYABLE

Notes payable consisted of the following as of June 30, 2023 and 2022:

	2023	2022
Mortgage payable of \$975,000, payable in monthly installments of \$6,270 through August 1, 2038, at which time the remaining balance of \$605,919 is due, including interest at 4.625%, secured by real property.	\$ 815,317	\$ 851,402
Note payable of \$140,372, payable in monthly installments of \$836 through May 2030, at which time the remaining balance is due including interest at 3.75%, secured by real property.	125,038	130,212
Note payable of \$210,000, payable in monthly installments of \$1,398 through September 2042, interest at 5.03%, secured by real property.	205,351	-
Note payable of \$45,979, payable in montly installments of \$677 through August 2024, including interest at 1.90%, secured by a vehicle.	4,350	 8,145
	1,150,056	989,759
Less current portion	53,156	44,729
Notes payable - long-term	\$ 1,096,900	\$ 945,030

Maturities of notes payable for the next five years and thereafter are as follows:

Year Ending June 30:		
2024	\$	53,156
2025		45,073
2026		45,202
2027		47,316
2028		49,530
Thereafter	1	909,779
	\$	1,150,056

NOTE 6 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Agency has an available line of credit of \$1,250,000, which expires May 1, 2024 and bears interest at the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate plus .25%. The interest rate at June 30, 2023 and 2022 was 8.5% and 5%, respectively. The line is secured by substantially all Agency assets and is subject to certain financial covenants. No amounts were outstanding under the line as of June 30, 2023 and 2022.

NOTE 7 – NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions of \$43,518 as of June 30, 2023 and 2022, are available for use in the assets for independence program. No net assets were released for this program during the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022.

NOTE 8 – CONTINGENCIES

The Agency participates in federal and state-assisted grant programs. These grants are subject to audits by grantor agencies, which could result in disallowed costs due back to the grantor. The Agency has recognized all known audit liabilities.

NOTE 9 – EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Agency sponsors a defined contribution 401(k) profit-sharing plan covering substantially all employees. All full-time employees are eligible to participate upon hire and will be eligible for profit sharing after one year of service, as defined, and attaining the age of 18. The Agency matches employees' contributions up to 6% and 3% of their compensation in June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Agency contributions totaled \$222,618 and \$94,780 for the years ended June 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

NOTE 10 - EXPENSES BY FUNCTION

Expenses by function are as follows for the year ended June 30, 2023 and 2022:

	2023							
			_					
		Program	and General		and General			Total
Salaries and benefits	\$	10,115,910	\$	508,706	\$	10,624,616		
Direct client assistance		7,248,297		-		7,248,297		
Professional and contracted services		1,184,026		193,680		1,377,706		
Occupancy		1,078,472		165,703		1,244,175		
Depreciation		494,103		71,218		565,321		
Interest		309,674		511		310,185		
Materials and supplies		747,451		35,089		782,540		
Other		264,724		51,325		316,049		
Total expenses	\$	21,442,657	\$	1,026,232	\$	22,468,889		

NOTE 10 - EXPENSES BY FUNCTION (CONTINUED)

	2022							
	Management							
	Program		and General		Total			
Salaries and benefits	\$	9,127,139	\$	444,256	\$	9,571,395		
Direct client assistance		8,683,262		-		8,683,262		
Professional and contracted services		492,126		252,581		744,707		
Occupancy		883,615		124,350		1,007,965		
Depreciation		433,442		84,607		518,049		
Interest		299,131		250		299,381		
Materials and supplies		852,762		32,989		885,751		
Other		179,537		71,889		251,426		
Total expenses	\$	20,951,014	\$	1,010,922	\$	21,961,936		

NOTE 11 – LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The following represents the Agency's financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next twelve months at June 30,:

	2023	2022
Financial assets at year end:		
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 2,145,455	\$ 2,526,364
Grants receivable	1,190,829	1,588,629
Other receivables	144,117	105,880
Total financial assets	3,480,401	4,220,873
Less amounts not available to be used within one year:		
Net assets with donor restrictions	 43,518	43,518
	43,518	43,518
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures	 _	
over the next twelve months	\$ 3,436,883	\$ 4,177,355

The Agency's liquidity goal is to maintain the ratio of current assets over current liabilities to be greater than 1 and to maintain 30 days or more of available cash. The Agency has a line of credit of \$1,250,000 that is available to use.



Headquarters

280 Trumbull St 24th Floor Hartford, CT 06103 Tel: 860.522.3111

www.WAdvising.com

One Hamden Center 2319 Whitney Ave, Suite 2A Hamden, CT 06518 Tel: 203.397.2525

14 Bobala Road #3 Holyoke, MA 01040 Tel: 413.536.3970

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc. New Britain, Connecticut

We have audited the financial statements of Human Resources Agency of New Britain, Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and our report thereon dated November 15, 2023, which expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on pages 1 and 2. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of support and revenue and expense information - CHEFA financed facility for the year ended June 30, 2023 is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The schedule of support and revenue and expense information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of support and revenue and expense information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Hartford, Connecticut November 15, 2023

rittlesey PC

Schedule of Support and Revenue and Expense Information

CHEFA Financed Facility and all Other Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2023

	CHEFA Financed	All Other Activities	Total
Changes in Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions			
Government grants	\$ 4,976,551	\$ 15,438,513	\$ 20,415,064
Program income	1,085,090	34,183	1,119,273
Nongovernmental grants and contributions	-	1,199,026	1,199,026
Bond debt service funding	434,261	-	434,261
Rental income	-	67,491	67,491
Other income	4,384	157,710	162,094
Total revenues, gains and other support	6,500,286	16,896,923	23,397,209
Expenses			
Salaries and benefits	4,020,781	6,603,835	10,624,616
Direct client assistance	-	7,248,297	7,248,297
Professional and contracted services	308,113	1,069,593	1,377,706
Occupancy	601,811	642,364	1,244,175
Depreciation	433,322	131,999	565,321
Interest	229,589	80,596	310,185
Materials and supplies	104,370	678,170	782,540
Other	205,555	110,494	316,049
Total expenses	5,903,541	16,565,348	22,468,889
Change in net assets without donor restrictions	\$ 596,745	\$ 331,575	\$ 928,320

Headquarters

280 Trumbull Street, 24th Floor Hartford, CT 06103 860.522.3111

One Hamden Center 2319 Whitney Avenue, Suite 2A Hamden, CT 06518 203.397.2525

14 Bobala Road, 3rd Floor Holyoke, MA 01040 413.536.3970

WAdvising.com

